

JAMES L. HARRIS LAW CORP.

*Associated with Thomas, Rondeau LLP
Business Lawyers*

JAMES LEONG

E-Mail: jleong@thomasrondeau.com

Cellular: (778) 829-1279

March 28, 2011

BY SEDAR

British Columbia Securities Commission
P.O. Box 10142, Pacific Centre
701 West Georgia Street
Vancouver, B.C. V7Y 1L2

Dear Sirs/Mesdames:

Re: King Property. – Filing of Technical Report

Concurrently with this letter, we are filing on SEDAR the “Technical Report for Acadia Resources Corporation” dated March 3rd, 2011 prepared for Acadia Resources Corporation by George Nicholson, P. GEO., of the King and Verett Claim Blocks. (the “Report”).

Please note that the report has been prepared in connection with a filing made with the TSX Venture Exchange by Acadia Resources Corporation. Although the report has been prepared in compliance with Form 43-101F1, the Report itself is not being filed as a requirement of NI 43-101.

Yours sincerely,

JAMES L. HARRIS LAW CORPORATION

Per: 
James Leong
Associate